Mr. and kirs. Koffatt Jamieson.

Lot 13, Concession 1, was taken from the -rown
by Loneld #i1lkile. in oeptember 1880 it was sold
to Andrew Vogt. +he farm was occupled by hls son,
Jonn, who was the owner of the first traction stesam
engine 1n thls dlstrict.

Mr. end krs. John Yogt moved to rort ALlgin
about the yeer 1909. <“he farm was reated to
Mr. George Hammond for a short time.

4ndrew Vogt dled in 1912, and 1a Uctober 1913
the Landed Sankiog and Loan vompany of Hamilton
offered the farm for sale.

SPaUNG BANK GHASS FARX

Lot 13, vom. 1. Ssugeen

in June 15914 it wes purchased by kr.
John voulter. J1n lovenbter 1915, he
sold to veorge Jamieson asnd arthur C.
whetham.

in May 1921, arthur ~hetham sold his
interest to veorge Jamleson. la l9s4e,
velrge Jamieson gave the farm to his
deughter, Aisry, Mrs. OUrville albey.

in June 1951+, it was purchased by
Moffatt Jamieson.





